01/05/2018 Gmail - Fwd: Re: Fwd: Oxygen sensors

M Gma" Steve Nixon <steve.nixon.viamed@googlemail.com>

Fwd: Re: Fwd: Oxygen sensors
1 message

John Lamb <john.lamb@yviamed.co.uk> 6 February 2018 at 13:42
To: Steve Nixon <steve.nixon@viamed.co.uk>

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: John Lamb <john.lamb@viamed.co.uk>
Date: Tue, Jan 30, 2018 at 4:48 PM

Subject: Re: Re: Fwd: Oxygen sensors

To: Steve Nixon <steve.nixon@viamed.co.uk>

Hi
Sorry | should have said Yes
John

On Tue, Jan 30, 2018 at 1:18 PM, Steve Nixon <steve.nixon@viamed.co.uk> wrote:
---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: "Steve Nixon" <steve.nixon@viamed.co.uk>
Date: 30 Jan 2018 5:12 pm
Subject: Fwd: Re: Fwd: Oxygen sensors
To: <john.lamb@viamed.co.uk>
Cc: "Derek Lamb" <derek@lamb.uk.net>

John
I'm just checking that you received my earlier email?

Am | OK to go ahead and book flights. Going out Thursday, meeting Friday, return Saturday. Have you discussed with Jens, is he OK to
meet on the Friday?

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: "Steve Nixon" <steve.nixon@viamed.co.uk>

Date: 30 Jan 2018 11:13 am

Subject: Re: Fwd: Oxygen sensors

To: "John Lamb" <john.lamb@yviamed.co.uk>

Cc:

John

I'll try and book later today. The details are on the Easyjet web site.
Depart Manchester Thurs 8th, 12:55.

Depart Munich

Saturday at 21:20

or Sunday at 21:30
Steve

On 29 Jan 2018 19:42, "John Lamb" <john.lamb@yviamed.co.uk> wrote:
Hi
Yes that would fit in nicely.
| could not get anywhere near these prices.
What time leave and get to Munich
Can you book from where you are
John

On Mon, Jan 29, 2018 at 1:48 PM, Steve Nixon <steve.nixon@viamed.co.uk> wrote:
Hi John
To confirm, he is in Munich until the 13th? There appears to be convenient Easyjet flights, from approx £80+ return.
What about meeting Friday 9th?
Fly out Thursday return Saturday?
On 29 Jan 2018 14:44, "John Lamb" <john.lamb@yviamed.co.uk> wrote:
Hi | do not know if you got this.
---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Lindner, Bernd <b.lindner@bluepoint-medical.com>
Date: Sun, Jan 28, 2018 at 3:50 PM

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=9b98bff2ab&jsver=E6d20T1DryM.en_GB.&cbl=gmail_fe_180424.06_p4&view=pt&q=j.schwarz%40sensatronic.com&q;
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01/05/2018 Gmail - Fwd: Re: Fwd: Oxygen sensors

Subject: AW: Oxygen sensors
To: Peter Koller <PfjKoller@web.de>, John Lamb <john.lamb@yviamed.co.uk>
Cc: "j.schwarz@sensatronic.com" <j.schwarz@sensatronic.com>

Hello John try to make the appointment happen until February 13th. Maybe Jens can also join.
| will be back on February 15th.

With kind regards

Bernd

Von: Peter Koller [PfiKoller@web.de]
Gesendet: Sonntag, 28. Januar 2018 10:03
An: 'John Lamb'

Cc: Lindner, Bernd

Betreff: AW: Oxygen sensors

Dear John,

you are welcome to visit us anytime. Right now | am back from China and stay till February 131 | will be
back from China on March 5.

We try to build up the back end production in Ningbo. This might take till April, May till all necessary
machines exist and training is done. So | expect to travel again beginning of April.

The airport is 40min away by car. We are in the south of Munich. If you want to stay over night | would
recommend to stay in the Hotel Klostermayer in Icking. This is very close to our office.

Both places, our office and the hotel in Icking is easily reachable by S-Bahn, the subway from Munich.
Form the Airport it might take 1h and 15min, independent from the rush hour.

We look forward to see You or Steve soon

Best Regards

Peter

(/ EC Sense

EC-Sense GmbH
Wolfratshauser Str. 53

82067 Ebenhausen-Schaftlarn
Website: www.EC-Sense.cn

Tel. +49 (0)8178 — 9095130
Mobil +49 (0160 - 8837931
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01/05/2018 Gmail - Fwd: Re: Fwd: Oxygen sensors
Geschéftsfuhrer: Axel Solbach, Peter Koller

USt-ID-Nr. DE298975374

HRB 216696 Amtsgericht Minchen

Von: viamed.john.lamb@gmail.com [mailto:viamed.john.lamb@gmail.com] Im Auftrag von John Lamb
Gesendet: Freitag, 26. Januar 2018 12:40

An: Peter Koller <Pfjkoller@web.de>

Cc: Bernd Lindner <b.lindner@bluepoint-medical.com>

Betreff: Oxygen sensors

Dear Peter,

Further to our telephone conversation in December | trust you have returned from China.

I would like to meet up with you as soon as possible to discuss future possibilities in oxygen sensors.

My colleague Steve Nixon is in the UAE next week and has several appointments in February and March
however | a sure we can fit in a visit to meet up with you.

Can you let me know any dates when it would be convenient. | would also like to know the address of your
facility ,how far it is from Munich airport and directions to get there.

Kind regards

John S. lamb

This message has been scanned for malware.
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